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Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Shake, Joanna
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 2:07 PM
To: Super, Daniel; Logsdon, Jeremy
Subject: ETS 2 Professor Panel for Senior Event April 24, 2025 

Good afternoon, Jeremy & Daniel,   
 
I am reaching out to ask if one, or both of you would be willing/available to sit on our Professor Panel again this year for 
our Educational Talent Search (ETS) Senior Celebration? This will be a celebration luncheon for our local (Warren 
County) graduating ETS seniors.  
 
The luncheon will take place at the WKU Alumni Center on Thursday, April 24, 2025.  
 
We don’t have a finalized schedule yet, but I’d estimate the professor panel will be around 10:00 – 10:40 a.m. like 
last year. The full event will be approximately 9:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. As always, you are welcome to join us for 
lunch, if you schedule allows.   
 
Please let me know if one or both of you will be able to participate. Thank you for your support of our students.   
 
Kindly,  
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Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Shake, Joanna
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 11:01 AM
To: Poff, Raymond; Winters, Dawn; Logsdon, Jeremy; Alvarez, Fabian
Subject: Reminder ETS 2 Professor Panel next Thursday, April 24, 2025

Good morning, Professors,  
  
Thank you for giving your time to serve on our Professor Panel for our local (Warren County and Bowling Green 
Independent School District) ETS 2 graduating high school seniors next, Thursday, April 24, 2025.  
  
As a reminder the event will be held at the WKU Eva and Jim Martens Alumni Center between 9:30 a.m. – 
12:30 p.m.  
  
The anticipated schedule for the event is as follows:  

9:30-9:40 a.m.  Students Sign-In & Welcome 
9:45-10:00 a.m. (5-6 
minutes each) ISEC Presents; First Gen Presents 

10:05 a.m. – 10:35 a.m. Professor Panel  

10:35 a.m. – 10:45 a.m. Break 

10:50-11:15 a.m. Student Panel  

11:20 a.m. – 11:50 a.m.  Lunch  
11:55 a.m.-12:15 p.m. (5-
6 minutes each) 

SKY SSS; WKU SSS; WKU SSS-D 
Present  

12:15-12:25 p.m. Senior Cord Distribution/Closing  

12:25 – 12:30 p.m. Dismissal as busses arrive  
 
The Professor Panel will be at the start of the event to better accommodate your schedules. If you arrive before the 
panel, please look for your name card on the tables among the students. Just before 10 a.m. we’ll ask you to sit at 
the front of the room, facing the students for the panel. We’ll have students ask questions for you to answer about 
your expectations and advice for incoming freshman.  
 
You are welcome to stay for the entire event and join us for lunch, but we understand it’s a busy time of year if you 
need to leave after the panel.   
  
Please reply to this email to confirm that you are still able to attend.  
  
Thank you again for your service to our students and our program.   
 
Kindly,  
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Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Shake, Joanna
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 9:46 AM
To: Alvarez, Fabian; Poff, Raymond; Winters, Dawn; Logsdon, Jeremy; Shake, Matthew
Subject: Thank you 

Good morning, Professors,  
 
Thank you so much for taking the time to serve on the Professor Panel for our annual Educational Talent Seach 2 
Senior Celebration last week!  
 
We greatly appreciate your service to our students! 
 
Kindly,  

 
 


